### Rubeena Kidwai

# Adjunct Faculty

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: kidwai.r@gmail.com

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Rubeena Kidwai is working as Adjunct Faculty in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Rubeena Kidwai has a PhD in Clinical Psychology. Dr. Rubeena Kidwai has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

PhD in Clinical Psychology	1992 - 2002
California School of Professional Psychology - Los Angels , United States	
Master in Clinical Psychology	1988 - 1990
California School of Professional Psychology - Los Angels , United States	
Master in Phsychology	1985 - 1986
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
BA (Hons) in Psychology	1981 - 1984
University of Karachi . Pakistan	

# **Experience**

Adjunct Faculty	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Adjunct Faculty	2021 - 2021
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Consultant Clinical Psychologist	2016 - 2021
Mahar Medical Center, Mahar Medical Center, Clifton, Karachi	
Visiting Faculty	2016 - 2017
Institute of Business Administration (IBA), Institute of Business Administration (IBA), Karachi	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2013 - 2016
National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), National University of Sciences and Technology (NUST), Islamabad	
Associate Professor	2011 - 2013
PAF-KIET College of Management Sciences, , PAF-KIET College of Management Sciences, Karachi	
Post Doc	2010 - 2011
Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health , Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health, USA	
Mental Health Consultant	2010 - 2010
Aga Khan Board of Social Welfare of Pakistan , Aga Khan Board of Social Welfare of Pakistan, Karachi	
Associate Trainer	2006 - 2007
Insolito Associates, , Insolito Associates, Karachi	
Consultant Clinical Psychologist/Chief Coordinator Community Programs	2002 - 2010
Pakistan Association for Mental Health (PAMH), Pakistan Association for Mental Health (PAMH)	
Graduate Teaching Assistant	1998 - 1999
California School of Professional Psychology , California School of Professional Psychology, Los Angeles, CA, USA	
Teaching Assistant	1993 - 1994
Disabled Students Services, Harbor Community College Wilmington , Disabled Students Services, Harbor Community College Wiln	nington, California, USA
Registered Psychological Assistant	1990 - 1997
Forensic psychiatry Practice of Dr Ala J Enelow MD & Dr. Arnold Herrera, PhD , Forensic psychiatry Practice of Dr Ala J Enelow M PhD	D & Dr. Arnold Herrera,
Research Assistant	1988 - 1988
Jinnah Post Graduate Medical Center, , Jinnah Post Graduate Medical Center, Karachi, Pakistan	